
From: Brian Blakemore
To: Dale Norvell
Cc: Loreé McCay
Subject: Re: [Urgent] Prop 64 Vehicle quotes
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 9:26:22 AM

Loree, does this provide you with the justification you’re seeking for the consent agenda item?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2023, at 9:24 AM, Dale Norvell <DNorvell@gvpd.net> wrote:

﻿
Lt. Blakemore,
 
We may use “Sole Source” for the truck purchase. We have a government contract
with Enterprise Rental agency and we get a government discount from them in our
contract we have with them for our purchases. We did not get 3 separate quotes for
the purchase of the truck since we have a contract with Enterprise.
 
For the Zero motorcycle, yes, I did reach out to three separate dealerships to receive
quotes on the bikes. Only two of them responded to me with the requested quotes and
accessories for the bikes. Those quotes and information was attached during our
original submission to the city for the purchase approval.
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From: Brian Blakemore <BBlakemore@gvpd.net> 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 4:56 AM
To: Dale Norvell <DNorvell@gvpd.net>
Cc: Loreé McCay <loreem@cityofgrassvalley.com>
Subject: [Urgent] Prop 64 Vehicle quotes
 
Dale, yesterday I spoke with Loree about the PROP 64 vehicles.  BSCC has approved the
vehicles but she needed a little bit of info to appropriately put the purchase of these
vehicle on the City Council Agenda for next week.  
 
First, was the pickup a “sole source” quote or did we get three? Please explain.  For
your info, there is a difference in how purchases are presented to council if its sole
source.  
 
Second on the bike, can you confirm for this thread that we searched for quotes and
solicited three companies but only heard back from 2. 
 
Thanks Dale!
 
BB
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